4/12/2016

University of Hawaii Mail - Fwd: COSM - Esthetics

UNIVERSITY

of HAWAL'L Princess Soares <pfrederi@hawaii.edu>

SYSTEM

Fwd: COSM - Esthetics

Melissa Tome <mtome@hawaii.edu>

To: Princess Soares <pfrederi@hawaii.edu>

Hi Princess,

FYI...Homolulu requested their CO-COSM-EST program be turned on for the online app....I've activated it for Fall

2016

Thanks,
Melissa

Begin forwarded message:

From: Josephine Stenberg <jstenber@hawaii.edu>
Date: April 7, 2016 at 6:56:39 PM HST

To: Melissa Tome <mtome@hawaii.edu>

Subject: Re: COSM - Esthetics

Hi Melissa,
I'm sorry and | hate to bug you on this one, but is it turned on yet?

Thank you,
Jo

Josephine (Jo) D. Stenberg
Registrar
e Haens Phone: (808) 845-9119 | Fax: (808) 847-9872 |

HONOLULU 874 Dilingham Bivd. | Bldg. 6 | Honolulu, HI 96817
COMMUNITY COLLEGE Student Centered, Student Focused

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any
attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain
confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally

protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of

this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to

you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and

then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,

dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments

is strictly prohibited.

https://mail .google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=ffdf32840c&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=153f4a0ab43aa1478&sim|=153f4a0ab43aa147

Thu, Apr 7, 2016 at 8:48 PM
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On Wed, Apr 6, 2016 at 7:54 AM, Josephine Stenberg <jstenber@hawaii.edu> wrote:
Hi Melissa,

Yes, it is.

Thank you so much,

Josephine (Jo) D. Stenberg
Registrar
e Phone: (808) 845-9119 | Fax: (808) 847-9872 |

HONDLULU 874 Dillingham Blvd. | Bldg. 6 | Honolulu, HI 96817
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

On Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 8:18 PM, Melissa Tome <mtome@hawaii.edu> wrote:
Hi Jo:

That would be the CO? Thanks.
Melissa

On Tue, Apr 5, 2016 at 5:11 PM, Josephine Stenberg <jstenber@hawaii.edu> wrote:
Hi Melissa,

I'm not sure if this request should go to you, if not please let me know who | should address
it to?

We need to have Esthetics (COSM) turned back on for HonCC, can you do that? The
program is available every other year and apparently we have several students who would
like to be in the program for fall 2016.

Thank you in advance for your help,
Jo

Josephine (Jo) D. Stenberg
Registrar

i Phone: (808) 845-9119 | Fax: (808) 847-9872 |
HONOLULU 874 Dillingham Bivd. | Bldg. 6 | Honolulu, HI 96817

COMMUNITY COLLEGE
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Student Centered, Student Focused

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
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